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February ___, 2014 

 

The Honorable Sheri Y. Dean 

309th  Judicial District Court 

Madeline Russell, Trial Coordinator 

1115 Congress,7th Floor 

Houston, Texas 77002 

 

 Re:  CAUSE NO. 2XXX-34263;  

 

 

Dear Judge Dean & Ms. Russell: 

 

 Please be advised that all parties in the above referenced suit mediated their claims at 

Greenway Mediation Center with me on February 15, 2012 at 1:00 p.m. 

         

 [      ]  Settlement was reached as to all issues and between all parties. 

 

 [      ]  No Settlement has been reached. 

 

 I appreciate the opportunity to have been of service to this Court.  If I can be of further 

assistance to the Court, please let me know. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

       Robert Johnson 

       Mediator 

 

        

RJG/ve 

 
 


